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H. HUMPHREY HI
ATTORNEY OKNKRAL

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

November 6, 1997

Iru STATE CAPITOL
ST PAL'L. NN )SISS.ISIS
TELEPHONE rat:) 666 6lsa

Hon. John E. Simonett
Greene Espel
333 South 7th Street, ¹1700
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Re: Termination of Special Attorney Appointment, Filed 3/12/97
Allegations ofEx Parte Communications

Dear Justice Simonett:

In accordance with paragraph 6 of the Special Attorney Appointment, this appointment is
terminated seven days after the receipt of this letter. Thank you for your assistance in the above-
referenced matter.

Very truly yours,

LE
Clu

cc: Secretary of State
Cindy Jesson, Deputy Attorney General
Edward Garvey, PUC
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